

Message

From: Alexander DeAngelis [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=98AA7A2D7069420DA02CF8A091EE45D1-ALEXANDER D]
Sent: 2017-06-06 5:10:14 PM
To: Kimberly Veeneman [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6dad76ee6723486c8bf97ec2552a4c8c-Kimberly Ve]
CC: Rayhan Malik [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e37b6a6f611d4718afc70148fd49ad58-Rayhan Mali]; Lia Kasic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=73708c51cf2349cfb6fb2106d496b3ab-Lia Kasic]; Nik Schruder [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fdeb9248bb1744b2aeefb2febc782a99-Nik Schrude]
Subject: Materials for Terry discussion tomorrow
Attachments: Item#11 - Appendix B - Enterprise Risk Assessment Results.pdf; Item#11 - AC Memo - Preliminary 2018 Key Risks.docx; Item#11 and Item#16 Appendix A - BP Alignment.docx

Importance: High

Kim,

Here are the documents we will be discussing with Terry tomorrow. I know there isn't a lot of time between now and then, but if Terry has a chance to look at these again in the morning that would help drive the meeting. I know he saw all this material at ELT last week. Please note that the alignment document has the CPMs included with them.

See you tomorrow,

Alexander